

Scotts Valley High School Falcon Club

C/o Scotts Valley High School

555 Glenwood Drive, Scotts Valley, CA 95066

www.falconclub.org

Minutes for Meeting on January 6, 2021

Welcome and Call to Order: Todd Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Approval of the Minutes: Tabled the December 2, 2020 Minutes approval due to issue with Patty Shilling's computer. Hope to approve them at the February meeting.

Public Comment: None.

ASB Report: None.

Treasurer's Report: Chrissie Reynolds & Linda Benko

There is \$178,468 in the account including team money. Chrissie will provide Louie with team breakdown so he has responses when/if coaches inquire. Chrissie did not see any new online donations nor any in the box at school. Once we kick off sports, Chrissie will speak with coaches and parents. The Falcon Club tax return is due in May. There is an outstanding bill for \$350. Louie Walters will approve and pay that as it is for the baseball mound and tarps.

Athletic Director Report: Louie Walters

Online registration is up and running as of today. You only have to register once a year and just list your sports. Competition will be County only with 3 seasons beginning on February 1, 2021 pending we are out of "Shelter in Place." We can move forward with some sports even if we are still in the purple tier.

• Season 1: February 1st practices, competitions February 15th - March 26th.

- o Boys and Girls Cross Country
- Season 2: March 1st practices, competitions March 13th April 23rd.
 - o Boys and Girls Track o Boys and Girls Swim and Dive o Girls Golf o Girls Tennis o Boys and Girls Volleyball o Football
- Season 3: April 5th practices, competitions April 19th May 28th.

o Boys Tennis o Boys Golf o Boys and Girls Lacrosse
o Baseball
o Softball
o Boys and Girls Water Polo
o Boys and Girls Soccer
o Boys and Girls Basketball
o Wrestling

We have broken away from CCS for the year given their numerous delays. We will only play within the County this year. The big disadvantage is that you cannot go to playoffs.

We will do our best to manage player safety through health questions at each practice and game and testing. Testing will not be provided by the District but is the responsibility of the player/family. The State should be issuing protocols on testing, etc. for sports hopefully soon.

Louie is hoping to do live streaming, too, as an added source of revenue especially given attendance will likely be limited and to allow more to watch games given attendance restrictions. If successful, we could continue with this into the future. Attendance at games will follow guidelines (e.g., if restaurants are at 25% occupancy, games will be.) The games will be run through the streaming company's website, not Scotts Valley. Can also watch games later.

Louie is spreading the word to coaches and parents that registration is online and players can do that now. We have all the coaches we need at this point though might still need track and swimming coaches.

Website: Maria Torchio Gauthier

No update

Drive for Schools and Goodwill Donation Drives: Lorraine Strassman

The Goodwill donation drive is scheduled for Sat. Jan 30, 2021. It is a one-day event and Lorraine will get just a few volunteers to limit health risks. She will be at the event all day. Lorraine is posting information on Facebook, My Scotts Valley, Parent Club, Falcon Club, SV Moms and Next Door. In April, we will hold a second Goodwill Drive.

Banners: Amanda Gundersen

No Update.

Golf Tournament:

No update.

Hall of Fame:

No update.

Membership: Heidi Reynolds

Heidi sent out thank you notes to all donors and provided tax id number and amount given. There were about 25 families who donated.

President's Report: Todd Hoffman/all

Discussed Bingo equipment which is in the shed, TV screens, etc. Linda is also storing some items. We still need to determine what to do with everything.

Todd is still trying to find someone to fix the BBQ.

Next Falcon Club meeting: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 7 p.m. via Zoom

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Conclusion / wrap up: (Todd Hoffman)

Meeting concluded at 7:40 p.m.